Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 March, 2022 6:02 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: New Assignment (OD) - XD5342A DOA 24/01/22 - Oref: 21/22/22/VC00/025406
Attachments: EST.pdf; OI GIA.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear team

Please arrange for a OD survey of XD5342A at Mova- 15 Fan Yoong Road.
Attached relevant documents for your perusal and section I excess is $2,000.00.
To revert for authorization.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all TN |[onpac.com.sg

"In view of the revised measures for transition under Phase 2 COVID-19 restrictions
effective 19 August 2021, 50% of our staff will be working from home. Please expect delays
in our replies, payments and claims settlements during this period. Your understanding is
greatly appreciated and we apologise for any inconvenience caused”.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: MOVA <mova_fy@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2022 5:46 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>
Cc: billy@mova.com.sg; suann@mova.com.sg
Subject: OD CLAIMS - XD5342A DOA 24/01/22

Dear All,

Kindly assign officer in-charge and surveyor to survey vehicle at 15 Fan Yoong Road.

Best regards



Meng Lee

MOVA Automotive Pte. Ltd.

15 Fan Yoong Road

Singapore 629792

Tel: 6262 3377 Fax: 6264 3151 (Ext 712)



